From:  Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 6/24/2014 5:39:22 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Ordering Business Cards

Fyi.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 04:14 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: [Redacted |

Cc: Bus Card; MHP OIR

Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards

Good afternoon everyone,

I am so, so sorry. This was sent to all of you in error.

Please accept my apologies.

I did not intend to “reply to all” and I erroneously selected a group.

Thank you for understanding.

However, if you ever need to order business cards, please feel free to submit your order and we

will get them

processed.

Redacted
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

Repro team member

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 4.02 PM
To:|Redacted

Cc: Bus Card

Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards

I just tried again using a different internet browser, but still didn’t get any confirmation that my
request went through. Am I not supposed to leave fields blank?

From: |Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:48 PM

To:[Redacted |
Cc: Bus Card; [Redacted [[Redacted | Allen, Meredith; [Redacted |

Baker, Chris; Balistrieri, Phil; Beasla, Raj S; [Redacted [Redacted |[Redacted |
Brown, Jess A; [Redacted | [Redacted |Redacted Christensen, Robin M;[Redacted |
Redacte|[Redacted |[Redacted | Dietz, Sidney;[Redacted ||[Redacted |Redacted |
Redacted [Redacted | Falev Reth; [Redacted [Redacted | [Redacted |
Redacted _ ]Gardyne, Jennifer; |Redacted [Redacted | Giesecke, Matt: Glero, Nicolaus;
[Redacted IGraveIIe Jeffrey; [Redacted |Redacted |[Redacted | Hartman,
Sanford (Law); Hatton, David; [Redacted |[Redacted |Hoglund, Teresa J;
[Redact | Huen Redmond K: Hunter. Susan: [Redacted [[Redacted |[Redacted ][Redacte
RedalKauss, Kent:[Redacted Krannich, Louis; [Redacted |Kress, Michael A;|Redacted |
Redacted |[Redacted |[Redacted __[[Redacted ] [Redacted ][Redacted |
Redacted | [Redacted IMarre, Charles; [Redacted _|[Redacted |[Redacted
M|Redacted |[Redacted Redacted [Redacted | IRedacted |Redacted
[Redact J[Redacted J[Redacted [Redacted |[Redacted |Redacted
[Redacted____[Redacted [Redacted |[Redacted |[Redacted | Ramaiya, Shllpa R;
Redacted | Roth, Karen; [Redacted | Sellheim, Laura; [Redacted | Sharp, Shelly;[Redact ]
[Reda|Redacted ][Redacted | Suehiro, Bob; [Redacted |Tha|
|Redacted | Veader, Doug; Warner. Christopher (Law); [Redacted
Redacted Wilson, Thomas C (Env Remediation); [Redacted |[Redacted Redacted

Yeung, Manho;
Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards

Sorry sir,

No; the order did not go through.

SB GT&S 0642818



Thank you,

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 2:40 PM
To:|[Redacted

Cc: Bus Card

Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards

Hi, I hate to be a bother but did my order go through? I had tried again Friday afternoon.

Thanks so much,

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:59 PM
To:|[Redacted |

Cc: Bus Card

Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards

OK, I just resubmitted.

From:[Redacted |

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:54 PM
To: [Redacted

Cc: Bus Card

Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards
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Yes; however, we did not recetve your order through the Bus Card link as of yet.

Please resubmit.

Thank you,

Redacted

Repro team member

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:12 PM
To:|Redacted |

Cc: Bus Card

Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards

Thanks you!

I filled out the information and clicked SUBMIT ORDER but nothing happened. Is something
supposed to happen like a confirmation?

Sincerely,

Redacte
d

From: |Redacted

Sent: Fri 14 3:07 PM
To: |Redacted

Cc: Bus Card

Subject: FW: Ordering Business Cards
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Good afternoon,

I located your information from the Company’s address book and indicated it in “red” below.

Sorry for any confusion.

Thank you,

Redacted

From: |Redacted

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:57 PM
To: Bus Card

Subject: Ordering Business Cards

Hi

I’'m trying to order business cards for the first time and wondered if you could tell me what
information to enter for the following sections:

Redacted
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" Work Order# - Blank, if you have provided your PCC Charge number above

' Mail C ode‘ Redacted ‘

Redacted

_ Room# (is this my desk number?)

Thanks very much! My contact info is in my signature below.
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Redacted

Gas Technical Specialist | GIS Specialist
Gas Transmission Integrity Management | Data Intelligence

Pacific Gas and Electric

Redacted
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